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Office of Information and Privacy
Telephone: (202) 514-3642 Washington, D.C. 20530
NOV 2 6 2007
Seanna R. Brown, Esq.
Troutman Sanders LLP
The Chrysler Building
405 Lexington Avenue Re:  Appeal No., 07-2417
New York, NY 10174 JGM:SRO

Dear Ms. Brown:

This responds to your letter dated October 5, 2007, in which you requested that this
Office reconsider its decision on your expedited appeal from the action of the Federal Bureau of
Prisons (BOP) on your request for access to records pertaining to Richard Sealey.

After carefully considering this matter, I am granting your request for reconsideration. I
am remanding your request to BOP for its determination as to the feasibility and/or cost of
locating and releasing to you any records responsive to your request. You may appeal again to
this Office with regard to any future adverse determination made by BOP on your request.

If you are dissatisfied with my action on your appeal, you may seek judicial review in
accordance with S U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B).

Sincerely,

-

Galli McLeod
Associate Director





